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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: www.ct.gov/csc 

 

 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

March 25, 2020 

 

Steve Broyer 

Ecos Energy  

222 S 9th St, Suite 1600 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 

steve.broyer@ecosrenewable.com 
 

 

RE: PETITION NO. 1395 – Windham Solar LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant 

to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, 

maintenance and operation of three 1.0-megawatt (MW) solar photovoltaic electric 

generating facilities located at 31 Benz Street, Ansonia, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Mr. Broyer: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your March 25, 2020 request for an 

extension of time to submit the Department of Environmental Protection consultation 

correspondence required to make the above-referenced petition for a declaratory ruling complete, 

as requested in the Council’s correspondence dated February 28, 2020.  

 

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council 

hereby grants the request for an extension of time to submit the required documentation by April 

16, 2020. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

s/Melanie Bachman 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MB/RDM/lm 
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